FORM 470 2-57

PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM CORPORATION

Post Office Box 68 -
Hobbs, New Mexico

L
v

August 28, 1962 1. Lo
File: VES-729-400.1

Subject: Request For Change In
Allowable, Southland
Royalty Co. M"WAM #7
Drinkard-Blinebry Dual
Unit A, Sec.9, T-21-S,
R—B 7"Eo

Mr, Joe D. Ramey
Proration Manager
N.M.0.C.C.

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

We are attaching Forms C-110 and C-104 for the Blinebry Zone of sub ject
well and request that an allowable be assigned.

Forms C-110 and C-104 were previously submitted for the Drinkard forma-
tion and an allowable was assigned effective August 2, 1962, wWe request
the Drinkard allowable be cancelled, pending administrative approval of
the dual completion whiech is presently being processed, as we prefer to
produce the Blinebry Zone while waiting for administrative approval,

Y s very truly,

I N TN

e

V. £. Staley
Area Superintendent

GDD/d1p
cc: Magnolia Pipe Line Company



